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9/17/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

[

RE: Market Value - FY2253X/DOA: 12.02.19 M bim

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Tue 30/4/2019 4:55 PM
To: 'Eliza Ho Teng Boon' <ElizaHo@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Hi Eliza,
Apologize for typo error.

Re-confirm market value for FY 2253X is $300/- — $400/-(est) as at Feb 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 4:47 PM

To: 'Eliza Ho Teng Boon' <ElizaHo@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Market Value - FY2253X/DOA: 12.02.19

Dear Eliza,

The market value for FY 2253X is $300K — $400K (est) as at Feb 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Eliza Ho Teng Boon [mailto:ElizaHo@tokiomarine.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 11:36 AM

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: Market Value - FY2253X/DOA: 12.02.19

Hi,
Please advise on market value, thank you.

Warmest regards

Eliza Ho

Motor Claims Department

https:!Ioullook.ofﬁce365.comlmail!search.’id.’AAQkADUxOWNIYmYzLTFhM2QtNDlSNyOSZWFILTZIMzAOOTlyM2MSNWAQAOSstptTEV%ZBhWB... 112



Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Eliza Ho Teng Boon <ElizaHo@tokiomarine.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 11:36 AM

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: Market Value - FY2253X/DOA: 12.02.19
Attachments: enquireRebateByPublicBefo.pdf

Hi,

Please advise on market value, thank you.

Warmest regards

Eliza Ho
Motor Claims Department

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.
20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046
T (65) 6592 6416 | F (65) 6221 2101 | www.tokiomarine.com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at
www.tokiomarine.com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not
the named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or
copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake
and delete this e-mail from your system.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

~ >Backto OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner |D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Mén[:facturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
-'I'hr'ér-lsfer Couﬁt: ‘
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility:
PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE-Per"iod(Years):
PQP Paid:

" COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Page 1 of |

Singapore NRIC
0217H

FY2253X

No

22 Apr 2019
HONDA

WAVE 1255 A
Silver '
2004
NF125MDE0092772
NF125MD0092772
$1,867.00

19 Jul 2004

19 Jul 2004

5

$281.00

No

$0.00

30 Apr 2019

D - Motorcycle
5

$1,628.00
$162.00
$162.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle canndt be further rénéﬁed.'l‘he veh%cle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Apr 2019

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F030... 22/4/2019
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4/22/2019 Used Honda Wave 125 for Sale in Singapore - Price, Reviews & Contact Seller - SGBikemart

Listing Type

Brand

Model

Engine Capacity

Classification

Registration Date
COE Expiry Date
Mileage

No. of owners

Type of Vehicle

DETAILS

Paid Ad
Honda (/listing/usedbike/brand/honda/)

Honda Wave 125 (/listing/usedbike/model/honda-wave-
125/)

125cc

Class 2B (/listing/usedbike/model/motorcycle-for-
sale/class/class-2b/)

31/07/2003

30/07/2023 (4 years 3 months left)

Cubs (/listing/usedbike/model/motorcycle-for-sale/cubs/)

Price: 56P$3800

Ideal For Transportation. Recently changed front and rear tires. Recently just done servicing. Ideal
for daily commuting and doing work delivery. Very economy and maintenance free. Looking for full

cash deal only.

Accessories

Sports rims. New top box. Water bottle holder. Front basket.

SIMILAR BIKES

da Wave 15

VIEW ALL (/LISTING/USEDBIKES/LISTING/)

https://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/listing/usedbike/honda-honda-wave-125/9205/
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